Re: No. 4:24-cv-00024-P - Dorman v. Deutsche Bank National Trust Company et al -
Request for Extension of Time to File Response

Jones, Taneska <Taneska.Jones@lockelord.com>
Thu 3/28/2024 12:07 PM

To:Blogger Inc <blog@bloggerinc.org>
Cc:Hansen, Matthew K. <mkhansen@lockelord.com>

Received. Thank you.

Best regards,
Taneska Jones

On Mar 28, 2024, at 12:06 PM, Blogger Inc <blog@bloggerinc.org> wrote:

** External Email -- Sender: blog@bloggerinc.org **

Good afternoon Ms. Jones
Opposed.

Cheers
Mark Burke

From: Jones, Taneska <Taneska.Jones@lockelord.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 7:51 AM

To: Blogger Inc <blog@bloggerinc.org>

Cc: Hansen, Matthew K. <mkhansen@Ilockelord.com>

Subject: No. 4:24-cv-00024-P - Dorman v. Deutsche Bank National Trust Company et al - Request for
Extension of Time to File Response

Good morning, Mr. Burke.

My clients’ deadline to respond to your Motion to Intervene is tomorrow, March 29. We intend to
seek a one-week extension from the Court to prepare a response as the lead counsel on this matter
has been in arbitration this week in a separate case.

Please indicate whether you are unopposed to our request to extend the deadline to respond
through Friday, April 5. | would appreciate your reply by 1:30 pm today.

Respectfully,

Taneska L. Jones

Counsel

Locke Lord LLP

600 Travis Street, Suite 2800



Houston, TX 77002

T: (713) 226-1563

F: (713) 229-2563
taneska.jones@lockelord.com
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For more information, including our privacy notices and policies, visit www.lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this e-mail and all copies of it. We may scan and or monitor emails sent to and from our servers to ensure regulatory

compliance to protect our clients and business.
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